

# Tykeim Davis

147 Foxfield Cir, Salisbury, MD 21801, USA, Salisbury, MD | 4437366677

tykeim.davis@gmail.com

## Summary

---

Experienced worker for over 5 years and still learning new things. Can do great in any field im put in. Can do things from landscaping to costumer service. Great with people and a fast learner in everything i do. Excellent reputation for resolving problems and improving customer satisfaction. seeking to maintain full-time position that offers professional challenges utilizing skills, excellent time management and problem-solving.

## Experience

---

### Engineer

#### Finishing Technologies | MD, Salisbury

Platter | 04/2022 - 06/2022

- Clean metals using different type of liquid acids
- Keep Area Clean
- Collaborated with team members to achieve target results.
- Proved successful working within tight deadlines and fast-paced atmosphere.
- Drove van too deliver parts

#### Custom Cable Solutions | Maryland, Salisbury

Pullback | 09/2020 - 06/2021

- Using handtools to pull jacket on cables
- Cutting cables to a specific length
- Shrink idents on cables
- Shring sleeves
- Organize cables
- Warehouse
- Forklift

#### Maryland, Salisbury

Lifeguard (Seasonal) | 06/2020 - 08/2020

- Assuring saftey of others

#### Trimper's Rides of Ocean City | Maryland, Salisbury

Ride Operator | 05/2019 - 07/2019

- Operate rides
- Assure saftey of riders
- Greet all customers with warm, friendly attitude
- Monitor rides

## Skills

---

HVAC, Lifeguard, Computer Skills, Labor Relations, Customer service, Training, CPR, Coaching, Communications, General labor, Warehouse associate, Excellent problem solving skills and motivated by challenges, Photography, Photo Editing, Landscaping, entrepreneur

## Education

---

#### Wicomico High School | Salisbury, Maryland

Biology | 06/2018

- 3.2 GPA
- Athletics (basketball, football)
- Major in science

## Languages

---

English